APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
DLM Conference Room, 3™ Floor, ITC Bldg., Tamuning, Guam 96913
Thursday, March 6, 2025 « 9:31 a.m. to 10:16 a.m.

l. Attendance

Chairperson Cruz called to order the regular meeting of the Application Review Committee for
Thursday, March 6, 2025, at 9:31 a.m.

Present were: Celine Cruz (DLM), Jude Calvo (GWA), James Pangelinan (BSP), Antonio
Gumataotao (GPA), Russell Kanai (DPR), Mary Rose Wilson (DPW), Nonie Amar (GEPA),
Planning Staff Frank Taitano, Sonny Gogue, and Edward Sanchez.

Chairperson Cruz announced a quorum for today’s meeting and moved on to the next item on the
agenda.

Il.  Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Cruz before the members is the approval of the minutes from the last ARC meeting
held on Thursday, February 20, 2025. The draft of the minutes was emailed to the members and
they have been reviewed. There were no edits, errors, or omissions from the members, and
Madam Chair Cruz was ready to entertain a motion for action.

Russell Kanai, DPR made a motion to approve the ARC Minutes of Thursday, February 20, 2025.

Nonie Amar, GEPA seconds the motion.

Chairperson Cruz accepted the motion made by Russell Kanai, DPR, and seconded by Nonie
Amar, GEPA. There was no discussion on the motion, Madam Chair Cruz put the motion to a
vote with all members in favor of approval. [Motion passed unanimously; 6 ayes, 0 nays]

IR New Business

Zone Change

A. Application No. 2025-17, the Applicants, Joel M.C. Rubio and Ma. Paz Annette M. David
represented by FC Benavente, Planners; requests a Zone Change from “R-2" (Multi-
Family Dwelling) to “C” (Commercial) zone, to convert an existing health clinic to a
professional office, on Lot 2114-11, in the Municipality of Tamuning.

Case Planner: Frank Taitano

Chairperson Cruz welcomed the applicants’ representative to the meeting, asked that they state
their name for the record, and to proceed with their brief presentation.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 1 of 10



Felix Benavente with FC Benavente, Planners representing the applicants Joel Rubio and Ma.
Paz David. Mr. Benavente provided a slide presentation for the members.

Slide 1 — was an aerial photo of the subject lot which was outlined in orange. Mr. Benavente
explained that the land on top to the east-west was Marine Corps Drive, pointed out Carlos
Camacho Road, and at the corner was National Office Supply.

Slide 2 — was the Zoning Map as shown in the application. Mr. Benavente pointed out that towards
Marine Corps Drive, the properties are all zoned commercial. He further explained that the zoning
map shows a portion of the lot is in a commercial zone; however, once it was scaled up it was not
commercial but zoned R-2.

Slide 3 — was the land uses surrounding the subject lot. Directly in front of the subject lot is a
commercial zone, and an apartment building; and, the applicants are seeking to stretch the
commercial zone to the subject parcel.

Slide 4 — an image of the property map. Mr. Benavente provided a brief description of where the
subject lot was located.

Slide 5 — was the site plan of the existing building on the parcel. Some time ago, the owners
came in for a Conditional Use permit for a health clinic in an R-2 zone that was approved by the
GLUC. Everything shown on the site plan currently exists.

Slide 6 — a photograph of the existing building that was intended to be a health clinic. And for
whatever reason, it is no longer being operated as a clinic. The applicants would like to convert
the existing building for use as an architectural office and this is the main reason for the zone
change. The image also shows the parking lot across the street, and the building next to the
subject lot is another health clinic.

Slide 7 — a photograph of the Notice to Rezone billboard sign.

This concluded Mr. Benavente’s presentation and was prepared to answer questions from the
members.

[Madam Chair Cruz acknowledged for the record, that the representative from Guam Power
Authority, Antonio Gumataotao has joined the meeting]

Chairperson Cruz thanked Mr. Benavente for his presentation and turned the floor over to the
members for questions or comments for Mr. Benavente.

Jude Calvo, GWA stated that there are utilities onsite and was unsure if it could support fire
suppression. This will be determined during the building permit review process.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 2 of 10



James Pangelinan, BSP no comments or concerns at this time; however, he will contact Mr.
Benavente should any concerns arise before the submittal of their position statement.

Antonio Gumataotao, GPA had no questions.

Russell Kanai, DPR stated that DPR has no objection to the request for a zone change.

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW stated that she has reviewed the conceptual floor plan for an
architectural/engineering office. Ms. Wilson observed that there were several storage rooms in
the plan and asked if there was a possibility that this would be changed.

Felix Benavente replied that there is always that possibility of minor renovations.

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW stated that any major renovations will require a new building permit.

Nonie Amar, GEPA asked where the public sewer was located. Mr. Amar stated that he conducted
a site inspection and could not locate a sewer line along Tun Jose Toves Road. There was no
manhole found and he observed that from Marine Corps Drive going towards the property, it is
going downhill meaning that Marine Corps Drive is higher than the property. He further added that
he was unaware of the current sewage disposal. He also stated that on GEPA’'s GIS, there is a
public sewer along Tun Duenas Road at the back, and he was unsure if this is where they were
connected. He further notes that there is also an apartment building in front of the subject building.

Felix Benavente confirmed that there is an apartment building in front of the subject lot.

Nonie Amar, GEPA stated again that he was not sure where they connected to the sewer because
this was a former clinic.

Felix Benavente remarked that this building exists and he was sure that there is a sewer
connection.

[Discussion ensues about the sewer connection. Note, Mr. Marvin Aguilar, sitting in the audience
intervenes and explains where the possible sewer connection might be; however, Chairperson
Cruz asked that he refrain from explaining the location and that the applicants’ representative
should work with GWA on this.]

Jude Calvo. GWA remarked that he was not familiar with the area and assumed that they may be
connected to the sewer line in this area (pointing to the property map on the monitor).

Nonie Amar, GEPA stated that the site plan symbols were too small to read, and asked what the
lines were on the plan.

Felix Benavente replied that it was infiltration chambers and that behind the building, the black
rectangular symbols were percolation chambers.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 3 of 10



None Amar, GEPA asked if there was a current UIC permit for the chambers.

Felix Benavente explained that the building exists, and that building and occupancy permits were
already issued after the building was completed.

Nonie Amar, GEPA asked again if there was a UIC permit issued, and if there was not one, they
would be in violation.

Felix Benavente reiterated that the building already exists.

[Discussion ensues on the symbols noted on the site plan]

Nonie Amar, GEPA Mr. Amar if this was a ponding basin that was located to the east of the
building.

Felix Benavente responded “Yes.”

Nonie Amar, GEPA asked if this was the proposed location for the ponding basin.

Felix Benavente replied that this was not the proposed location because the ponding basin
already existed. He added that if you visit the subject lot, there are two parking spaces to the right
of the basin and it is covered by a fence. Mr. Benavente reiterated that the ponding basin is
already there.

Nonie Amar, GEPA the drainage will be taken care of by the percolation chambers and the new
percolation basin.

Felix Benavente again explained that when this was proposed the basin was part of the plan for
the building permit and already existed.

Nonie Amar, GEPA if the chambers were there before ....

Felix Benavente it was built when the building was constructed.

Nonie Amar, GEPA stated that if there is no UIC permit, GEPA will require a permit.

Frank Taitano, Case Planner stated that when the building was designed, and to take care of the
on-site stormwater, they created the percolation system on-site to accommodate runoff from the
street. He added that they created the ponding basin and this would be the lowest point of the lot,
and what it does is it accommodates the runoff that is coming from the street to avoid flooding.

Nonie Amar, GEPA in looking at the site plan, and if you are bringing yard storm runoff towards
the percolation chambers it should not fall directly in the chambers, it should go into a catch basin

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 4 of 10



and a pipe that connects. There is no catch basin and it does not fall from the top, and remarked
there is something wrong.

Felix Benavente explained that there are three ways they handle the runoff. The arrow on the left
side (referring to the image on the monitor), is somewhat a path called the Tumon drainage way.
The water from the street goes through the property which is almost like an easement. This was
a concern that was brought up during the GLUC conditional use permit review. Mr. Taitano further
explained that when the building was being constructed, they were worried that it would dam up
the water and cause flooding so they created the section in the backside and called it the Tumon
drainage way to keep the water flowing through the property. At the front side (referring to the
image on the monitor), the ponding basin...it states “connect roof drains to ponding basin.” The
drainage from the roof flows into the ponding basin and the arrows towards the back take the
parking lot water and it flows to the percolation chambers. Mr. Benavente added that there was a
lot of thought put into the design when it went through the building permit process.

Nonie Amar, GEPA remarked that GEPA regulations does not allow stormwater from a subject lot
to drain into another property and it must be contained onsite. He stated that this may have been
“fraud’ (sic) years ago. GEPA will require the applicants to contain runoff within the property.

Felix Benavente clarified that although this was not his application, he was at the hearing when
the conditional use application was being reviewed by the Commission, and he recalls that it was
a concern of the neighbors regarding water running through the Tumon drainage way. The
applicant had to re-design the site plan to accommodate the runoff going through so that this lot
would not block the water. The design of the stormwater disposal was a result of the neighbors'
concerns.

Nonie Amar, GEPA stated that he brings this up because they may have an issue with the
occupancy permit. GEPA staff will do an onsite inspection and if the findings are that there is no
acceptable system they will impose violations.

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW asked that they submit calculations for the ponding basin, etc.

Frank Taitano, Case Planner no comments.

Chairperson Cruz thanked Mr. Benavente for being present today and moved on to the next item
on the agenda.

Zone Variance

B. Application No. H2025-30, the Applicant, Pipefish Services, LLC represented by TG
Engineers, PC; requests a Zone Variance for Height, for the proposed installation of a 45-
foot high fire suppression tank, 15 feet over the maximum 30-feet, and an 8-foot high
perimeter fence, 2 feet over the maximum 6-feet, on Lot 5040-1 and Lot 5040-2 (Ukudu),
in the Municipality of Dededo, in an “M-1" zone. Case Planner: Edward Sanchez

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 50of 10



Chairperson Cruz welcomed the applicant’s representative to the meeting and asked them to
state their name for the record and proceed with their presentation.

Marvin Aguilar representing TG Engineers, PC as the Planner for this project and the applicant.
Mr. Aguilar explained that this application was originally submitted about 3 months ago and
covered Lot 5040-2. After several discussions and assessments on where the project was
heading, it was determined there was a need to include Lot 5040-1.

Mr. Aguilar stated that he did not have a presentation, and explained that the only change that
they had for this application was to include the additional lot and that everything was pretty much
the same including the justification, the letter to the Commission, except the site plan which now
includes in the application, Lot 5040-1.

This is a request for a height variance for two components of the project; one is for the fire
suppression water tank and an 8-foot perimeter fence that does not include both lots as opposed
to the single lot in the original application.

In the application labeled C-20, the additional lot was included; and for the lack of a design at this
point, a tentative location as to where the tank will be placed in the event that it will need to be
moved to another site. In the first application, they tried to condense everything into Lot 5040-2
only because of the sub-terrain voids that were discovered on the property on Lot 5040-1. That
assessment was enough to have them force everything onto the second lot. There will be geo-
testing will be conducted in the next few weeks in the event they decide to move the tank.

The inclusion of the additional lot is to provide a little flex on the site plan and for them to be able
to place the proposed tank which was originally vetted with the ARC in the beginning, onto Lot
5040-1.

Chairperson Cruz commented that it was stated that this was originally vetted through the ARC,
but Chairperson Cruz clarified that this application has not gone through the ARC.

Marvin Aquilar clarified that the original application was initially provided to the members, and
added that if the members needed a copy, he could provide them one.

Chairperson Cruz explained that the applicant was asked to withdraw the original application to
avoid any confusion, and stated that any references to the previous application at this point should
not be made moving forward. [Started the round-robin]

Jude Calvo, GWA no questions or comments.

James Pangelinan, BSP stated that Mr. Aguilar mentioned the word “flex” and Mr. Pangelinan
stated that he was trying to understand what was meant by this.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 6 of 10



Marvin Aguilar explained that they cannot put the tank on Lot 5040-2, and they would like the
opportunity to place it on Lot 5040-1. He further explained that the water pressure in that area is
bad which was tested by GWA. They are trying to find ways to have dedicated support and supply
for this water tank. They are working 45 feet and possibly expanding out and if this is the case
they will not have the space on Lot 5040-2.

James Pangelinan, BSP commented that he did not have any concerning issues or questions at
this time.

Antonio Gumataotao, GWA referred to Tab 6 in the application, the Survey Map. Mr. Gumataotao
stated that the parcels are returned land, and on the subject lots, there are paved roads and asked
if there were any reservations by the military or anyone else for these roads.

Marvin Aguilar the ones going from east to west, are not roads but old pavements and they are
calling them existing AC (not legible) paved roads. This is the old housing facility and there are
no reservations.

Antonio Gumataotao clarified that there are no reservations by the United States on the original
deed from the USA to Ancestral Lands.

Marvin Aguilar responded no, except perhaps along Route 30, Tanguissan Road.

Antonio Gumataotao the site map shows alternate locations A and B and this is the reason for the
second lot. The perimeter fence will encompass both lots (Mr. Aguilar responded “Yes.”). Mr.
Gumataotao asked what the plans were for Lot 5040-1.

Marvin Aguilar the applicant owns the property and they have what they refer to as an MPE yard
which is used as a storage facility for equipment, etc., and this equipment can also be placed on
Lot 5040-1.

Russell Kanai, DPR stated that DPR has no objection to the application.

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW stated that she had two concerns; the first is the 45-foot high fire
suppression tank and the other is the 8-foot high perimeter fence. Ms. Wilson asked why 45-feet.

Marvin Aquilar replied that if you look at the original location of the tank on Lot 5040-2 the 45-feet
accommodated a particular diameter that would fit at that location.

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW the second concern is the 8-foot perimeter fence will require a building
permit. Ms. Wilson asked what was the life expectancy for the water tank.

Marvin Aguilar replied that the perimeter fence will be included in the building permit for the
suppression tank. He added that they will follow servicing requirements from both Guam
Waterworks and Guam Fire Department.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 7 of 10



Mary Rose Wilson. DPW remarked that they must ensure that NFS codes are applied to which
Mr. Aguilar responded that they are aware. She added that it should be maintained every 12
months.

Nonie Amar, GEPA stated that there is a well in the area, and it is two hundred (not audible)
gallons per minute capacity.

Marvin Aguilar responded that they were aware that the well was across the street; however, they
could not tap into it, and this has been verified by GWA.

[Discussion ensues]

Nonie Amar, GEPA the development is to construct a 63,000+ square foot warehouse which is
within 100-feet radius of the H-1 production well. Mr. Amar reminded the developer to be aware
of the drainage. The property is above the Northern Guam Lens Aquifer and it has to be protected.
Mr. Amar added that as for drainage and stormwater, the developer has to ensure that it passes
the review of the water pollution control. Sewer is not going to be a problem since the project is
located close to the treatment plant.

Marvin Aguilar responded that they would be heading south. Mr. Aguilar added that they planned
to tap and rehabilitate some sewer lines located behind Jack-in-the-Box.

Jude Calvo, GWA commented that the sewer lines that they will be connecting to have been there
for some time. Mr. Calvo added that it is not being utilized and would have to be rehabilitated, and
the lines have not been used since the GRMC was constructed.

[Discussion ensues]

Nonie Amar, GEPA there was mention of a ground storage tank which is fine. Mr. Amar stated that
they must ensure that the pipes are visible to detect leaks.

Ed Sanchez, Case Planner reminded the applicant that they should stray away from discussing
the previous application since it has been formally withdrawn.

Chairperson Cruz stated that variances are very site-specific and there was discussion about an
alternative design. There are no setbacks from this tank alternative and this should be indicated
so that the public is aware. Because the applicant is seeking a height variance, the public wants
to know what types of views will be obstructed and where the structure will be located on the
property. Chairperson Cruz asked that they provide as much information as they can.

Marvin Aguilar responded that at this time they are treating it as if was going to be at this location.
Setbacks will be difficult at this time because they are unsure of the width. When the project first
started it started at 120,000 gallons; and now it is looking more like they will be needing between
240,000 to 300,000 gallons pursuant to Code.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 8 of 10



Chairperson Cruz asked if they anticipated any shifting of any other structures on the site.
Everything else that is presented here, if the existing setback notations is going to remain the
same.

Marvin Aguilar replied that it would have to be contained and this is what their design protocol is
calling for.

Chairperson Cruz thanked Mr. Aguilar for being present today and moved on to the next item on
the agenda.

IV. Approval of ARC Agenda

Chairperson Cruz there are no agenda items for the next ARC meeting scheduled for March 20,
2025, and there will be no meeting. Madam Chair noted that there is no tentative agenda for the
March 27" GLUC meeting at this time.

V. Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

Chairperson Cruz opened the floor for any administrative or miscellaneous matters for discussion.
Madam Chair noted none, and moved on to the next item on the agenda; and, asked for a motion
to adjourn today’s meeting.

VI.  Adjournment

Nonie Amar, GEPA made a motion to adjourn today's meeting.

Jude Calvo, GWA seconds the motion.

Chairperson Cruz accepted the motion made by Nonie Amar and seconded by Jude Calvo.
Madam Chair put the motion to a vote with all members in favor of adjournment. The motion
carried with a vote of 7 ayes and 0 nays.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:16 a.m.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 9 of 10



The regular meeting of the Application Review Committee for Thursday, March 6, 2025 adjourned
at 10:16 a.m.

Approved by: Date approved:

\

/WMM 0‘1‘[ 0y )w’z/}’

al Celir{e/z.‘éru hairperson
Application Réview Committee

Transcribed by:

megllnsr

M. Cristina Gutiér.;eé, Recording Secretary
Planning Division, DLM

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 6, 2025
Page 10 of 10



APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE

Committee Attendance Sheet
Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

MEETING: X Regular Thursday, March 6, 2025 Special
Time: 9 % /n Adjournment: /0 th fo
MEMBER STATUS SIGN IN (Please Print)

1 DLM, Guam Chief Planner (Chairperson) h ) — L (
2 DPW/CIP (Member) Morfrme M. I L e
3 Guam EPA (Member) 1 !S;| Aoy PE p V] “Mg
4 Bureau of Statistics & Plans (Member) oy Poedlinen

Bureau of Statistics & Plans (Member) ’
5 Department of Agriculture (Member)
6 Guam Waterworks Authority (Member) ! u Lo Ce \UD

Guam Waterworks Authority (Member)
7 Guam Power Authority (Member) Aw\-ov-b @ww{’n -2
8 Department of Parks & Recreation-HPO (Member) Tz,u%/ / Kd"?ﬁ s
9 Joint Regional Marianas (Ex-Officio member)
10 Department of Chamorro Affairs (Ex-Officio Member)
11 Guam Fire Department (Ex-Officio Member)
12 Department of Public Health & Social Services (Ex-Officio Member)
13 Guam Public School System (Ex-Officio Member)
14 Guam Economic Development Authority (Ex-Officio Member)

DLM Staff

Joseph M. Borja, Director

Rossana S.M. Tiston, Deputy Director

Celine Cruz, Chief Planner W
Frank Taitano, Planner IV s s Ma&fm’c

Penmer Gulac, Planner IV

M. Grace Vergara, Planner IV

Sonega Gogue, Planner llI

Theresa D. Guevara, Planner Il e T
Edward Sanchez, Planner | &3< j - E
M. Cristina Gutierrez, WPS Il Wf{‘

[GLUC Form 13 - ARC Committee Attendance Sheet - April 2010 |




APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Public/Speaker - Sign-In Sheet

Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, Third Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

MEETING: X Regular Thursday, March 6, 2025 Special
? /}(4,,-,-
Adjournment: W ke by
Print Name Parcel # Mailing Address Telephone No.
7 ) g - N ] : oy
2 M béw! \/dM-L-; Qul’lf D ~IDAVI A M\ (f P~ (
, - 7 -7 — v
M’U‘l/v-—v "é N b~ L'—\/ _‘ C’K T_ L \\C"\ L [Og ‘761'7 i | —7%‘
-
J
/
/
/
/
7
‘F‘l‘.‘

GLUC Form 14 - ARC Public/Speaker Sign-In Sheet - April 2010




‘GUAM

A

Application Review Committee

Guam Land Use Commission/Guam Seashore Protection Commission
Department of Land Management

AGENDA

Thursday, March 6, 2025 @ 9:30 a.m.
Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3" Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

TIMELINE FOR APPLICATION ON THIS AGENDA
Day #1 — March 6, 2025
Day #30 - April 6, 2025

| Attendance
Roll Call [ ] Quorum [ 1 No Quorum

Il Approval of Minutes
e ARC Regular Meeting Minutes for Thursday, February 20, 2025

ll.  New Business

Zone Change

A. Application No. 2025-17, the Applicants, Joel M.C. Rubio and Ma. Paz Annette M. David,
represented by FC Benavente, Planners; requests a Zone Change from ‘R-2" (Multi-Residential
Family) to “C" (Commercial) zone to convert an existing health clinic to a professional office, on Lot
2114-11, in the Municipality of Tamuning. Case Planner: Frank Taitano

Zone Variance

B. Application No. H2025-30, the Applicant, Pipefish Services, LLC represented by TG Engineers, PC;
requests a Zone Variance for Height, for the installation of a 45-foot high fire suppression water tank,
15 feet over the required 30 feet, and an 8-foot high perimeter fence, 2 feet over from the required
6-feet, on Lot 5040-1 & Lot 5040-2 (Ukudu), in the Municipality of Dededo, in an “M-1" (Light Industrial
Zone). Case Planner: Edward Sanchez

IV.  Approval of ARC Agenda

A. ARC Regular Meeting, Thursday, March 20, 2025 [No Agenda]
B. GLUC Regular Hearing, Thursday, March 27, 2025 [Tentative]

V.  Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

VI, Adjournment



VI,

Application Review Committee

Guam Land Use Commission/Guam Seashore Protection Commission
Department of Land Management

AGENDA - NO AGENDA

Thursday, March 20, 2025 @ 9:30 a.m.
Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3" Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

TIMELINE FOR APPLICATION ON THIS AGENDA
Day #1 — March 20, 2025

Day #30 - April 20, 2025

Attendance

Roll Call [ ] Quorum [ ] No Quorum

Approval of Minutes

o ARC Regular Meeting Minutes for Thursday, March 6, 2025

New Business [None]

Approval of ARC Agenda

A. ARC Regular Meeting, Thursday, April 3, 2025 [Tentative]
B. GLUC Regular Hearing, Thursday, April 10, 2025 [Tentative]

Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

Adjournment



GUAM LAND USE COMMISSION

Chairperson Anita B. Enriquez Commissioner Ronald C. Pangilinan
Vice Chairman Nonito V. Blas, Jr. Commissioner (Vacant)
Commissioner Leilani R. Flores

Joseph M. Borja, Executive Secretary
N. Lee Miller, Jr., Legal Counsel (OAG)

AGENDA - Tentative

Thursday, March 27, 2025 @1:30 p.m.
Department of Land Management Conference Room

3rd Floor ITC Bldg., Tamuning, GU 96913
[As advertised in the Guam Daily Post — March 20t, 2025 & March 25, 2025]
Livestreamed on YouTube at Guam Department of Land Management Channel

I.  Notation of Attendance/Roll Call [ ]Quorum [ ] No Quorum

IIl.  Approval of Minutes

» GLUC Regular Meeting Minutes of Thursday, March 13, 2025

ll.  Old or Unfinished Business [None]

IV.  New Business [None]

V. Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

VI.  Adjournment



